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Former Merrow

B1206 Former Merrow

Location

316 St Kilda Street, BRIGHTON VIC 3186 - Property No B1206

Municipality
BAYSIDE CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - June 1, 2005

The house was built in the 1840's by Charles Laing, Victoria's first prominent architect and is believed to have
been his own home. The house was part of Henry Dendy's original Brighton estate. A typical large Brighton
house of the 1870s with some minor modifications dating from about 1900. Its wide symmetrical western facade
with inset verandah was originally designed to capture a view of the Bay.

Classifed:Local: 03/08/1998



Other Names Merniewee, Nithsdale, Chelwood,
Hermes Number 64591

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

